From: Van Aman, Trip C

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Bakelite Chemicals, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-2024-4001(b)
Date: Monday, August 19, 2024 8:40:01 AM
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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good morning,
Yes | have received the documents.

Thank you,

@ Trip Van Aman
Technical Leader

© 200 Ampac Rd
Conway NC 27820 US

(% trip.vanaman@bakelite.com
Sustainability [ £]in]

Report

b BAKELITE

> SYNTHETICS

This message, including attached files, is confidential and intended for the addressees. It may contain information that is
proprietary, privileged or exempt for disclosure under applicable law. Any unauthorized use and dissemination of the
information or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. Any views, opinions or conclusions expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender and do not necessarily reflect the view of the Bakelite Synthetics group of companies (“Bakelite
Synthetics”). If you received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email, delete all copies of this
message and refrain from printing, copying, or disseminating this message or otherwise using the information in it. Thank you.

Although Bakelite Synthetics routinely screens incoming and outgoing mail messages for viruses, addressees should scan this e-
mail and any attachments for viruses themselves. Bakelite Synthetics does not guarantee in any way the absence of viruses in
this e-mail or any attachments and disclaims any liability in case of security problem that this message may cause to any
system.

From: R4 _Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 7:05 AM

To: Van Aman, Trip C <trip.vanaman@bakelite.com>; mzygmont@kmcllaw.com; Newman, Alan
<Newman.Alan@epa.gov>; Buso, Roberto X <Buso.Roberto@epa.gov>; Digaetano, Laurie <Benton-
Digaetano.Laurie@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; York, Brooke <York.Brooke @epa.gov>;
Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Allen, Robin <Allen.Robin@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; R4 _Regional_Hearing_Clerk
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<R4 Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Bakelite Chemicals, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-2024-
4001(b)

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in email |

Good morning,
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on August 19, 2024, in the matter of Bakelite Chemicals, LLC; Docket No. RCRA-04-
2024-4001(b).

Mr. Van Aman and Mr. Zygmont—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm
receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Sincerely,

QB/rannon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



